

8/1/49

Newmains & District Possey Nancy
Burns Club No 293
Golf Tavern Millhill
Musselburgh

The monthly meeting was held on the above date Mr Geo Robertson Vice Pres taking the Place of the Pres who was absent when the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved on the motion of Mr John Robertson Sec W J Smeddon The Secy then read a Letter re the Edinburgh & District ass tour through Edinburgh with tea at the Finish and two dates for the same after some discussion on the same it was decided to take Sat May 28th at 3^{pm} failing this we take the ass decision also that the Secy send out notices for the next meeting so that we could take names for the said tour next was that the Treas get a free hand in ordering the Spirits for Supper Night also that we get the new Federation Badge Button Hole type next was the Election of three new members namely Mr R Malcolm of Greenhorn, James Robertson next was the drawing up of a Programme for Supper Night ~~with a~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ and also ask Mr A King to act as Chairman for this night ~~and~~ ~~ask~~ ~~Mr~~ ~~A~~ ~~King~~ ~~to~~ ~~act~~ ~~as~~ ~~Chairman~~ also that Mr Belford get an ~~but~~ ~~an~~ invitation to the Supper this being all the Business the rest of the Evening was spent in Harmony.

Anderson King

12/2/49

Newnaughall & District Poorey Nancy
Burns Club No 293
Golf Tavern Millhill
Musselburgh

The monthly meeting was held on the above date with Mr A King taking the place of the President when the Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved on the motion of Mr J Sneddon sec Mr A McDonald. The secy explained why he had not sent out notices for this meeting which was accepted by the members present. The treas then gave a satisfactory report on the supper and was praised for his work. The secy was then instructed to send out notices for the next meeting so he could get all names of members intending to go the town of Edinburgh also that ~~the~~ secy write Campbell Hope & King thanking them for their gift of half barrel of Peale Ale. It was also left to the treas to see about a gift for Mr John Doonan who has been an old member of the Burns Club for a number of years. 8 new members were then put forward for membership and we decided to take them all namely John Courtney, A McNaught, P Adams, Geo Forbes, Jas King, W O'Hara, James Duthie, M Turner, Wm Phillips, this being all the Business the rest of Evening was spent in harmony.

vice Reserved

members
was 22/6

12/3/49 Newraughall & District Poosy Nancy
Burns Club No 293

The monthly meeting was held on the above date Mr Geo Robertson filling the chair in the absence of the Pres when the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved on the motion of Mr A McDonald see R Malcolm regarding the tour of Edinburgh after some discussion on the same it was decided to leave it over to the next meeting the secy said he had booked up 3 Buses from Chyr Drive on Wednesday 6th of July he also read 2 letters from the schools ~~that~~ who had received our Books as Prizes the Vice Pres then told the meeting that he had been offered Room at the Woodside Hotel and after some discussion on the same it was left over till the next meeting also that some of the officials go and view the premises Next ~~it~~ was decided to admit three new members namely R Clark A Brown M Phair thus being all the business the rest of the meeting was spent in Harmony

members
Treasurer
12/6

Vice President

9/4/49.

Newcraighall & District Poosy Nancy

Browns Club No 293

The closing meeting was held on the above date ~~was~~ no Geo Robertson filling the chair when the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved on the motion of Mr J Sneddon sec Mr A McDonald. The Secy then explained that he had visited the new premises and found them satisfactory and after some discussion on the same it was decided to take the same on the motion of Mr J Sneddon sec R Hendry it was proposed that we alter our meeting dates but was left over till our opening meeting next. Mason drove to Ayr which was moved by one Pound (£1) all in after some discussion on the Edinburgh Tour and how we were treated it was moved by Mr J Sneddon sec Mr M Blair that the Secy send a letter to all telling them that if we don't get better treatment that we would resign from the club. Next was election of officials for 1949/50. ~~Chairman~~ Pres Mr Geo Robertson Vice Pres Mr McDonald ~~Secretary~~ Secy Mr Blair Treas R B Brown members of committee Mrs Mrs Morrison J Colins ^{Hall} A McDonald R Malcolm John Robertson R Hendry next was Bowling Game which was left to the Committee the Secy then reported on meeting with Middle and Jewell Clubs and dues decided that the game be played as in Past years and all playing members notified Mr Brown then praised Mr Blackhall for his term of office Mr Blackhall then explained his position and hoped that in future he would hold the same position as he had just vacated this being all the business the rest of the evening was spent in talking.

A G Robertson President

8/10/49

Newmoothall & District Poosy Nancy

Burns Club No 293

Woodside Hotel Musselburgh

The opening meeting was held on the above date the Pres
Presiding when the minutes of the last meeting were read
and approved on the motion of Mr H McDonald see Mr Hendry
~~next~~ rising from the minutes Mr R Porteous asked the question
about the class and after being told that Mr King had paid our
Fee when he had attended the last meeting and that we had not
received any word about meetings it was decided that Secy
send them a letter and get some information the same day there
reported a Profit of £3 on Drive Mr King then asked if we
were represented at Marchline and was told we were not
he expressed his desire that we should next year
Mr A McDonald then prop that we hold a Ladies Night see by
Mr J Collins after some discussion on same Mr King proposed that
the Committee deal with this it was decided that Mr King
give the creation at our Burns Supper Night New members
were then admitted to the club namely Mr A King A Gray
G Mr Blane J wood J wheelan W. Cochrane
this being all the Business the rest of the evening was
spent in Harmony

L G Robertson

President

Postage 1/-

12/11/49

New Raigalb & District Poosy Nancy
Burns Club No 293
Woodside Hotel Musselburgh

The monthly meeting was held on the above date the Pres
preferring the chair when the minutes of the last meeting
were read and approved in the motion of Mr Pittendry Sec
by Mr B. McDonald. Member Delegates reported and L. Dace on
what meeting and in relation gave a satisfactory report it also being
reported that Mr Logan had been elected as President of that
assoc. and was a upright arrangement the being turned for
and 3. school Feb 4th 1950 at 6.30pm and that Mr Dace took up the
New Raigalb & District for the same also proposed draw
material of arrangements John Wilson to be placed re Ladies
right and was proposed that all be left in abeyance Mr Logan
then expressed his desire that we consider the editor of the
World Book but after working back given an explanation
in the same it was decided that we take no action
Mr Young then said he was instructed to present two Books to the
club and was accepted at the Burns Club given to Mr McDonald
then proposed that we get three Books of Burns works and Puff
them others to members or non Members Next was election on new
member Mr J Lennox Prop by W Blair Sec for Merv. thus bring
all the business the rest of the Evening was spent in Harmony

Beer Fund 3/3 G C Probed son
President

10/12/49

Newrueaghall & District Poorsy Nancy Burns Club

No 293

Woodside Hotel Musselburgh

The Monthly meetings are held on the above date when the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved on the motion of Mr A. McDonald ^{H. M. A. McDonald} then asked a question re Edie and Little Dancers and was satisfied with the explanation Mr McDonald then said that the chronicle would now be published in two parts namely Winter and Summer Editions. The Raffle tickets then went round and Mr McDonald said Mr Donald moved that they be £1. Mr Wood proposed 3/- and was seconded by Mr D Roberts after some discussion Mr A. McDonald's motion was defeated by 3 votes to 7 therefore making the tickets 3/- Pounds Book on R Burns Works competition and that it be raffled at the next meeting meeting Mr A. King then handed over the two Books to Mr R B Brown for the Schools competition and was thanked accordingly our Pres was then moved to give the Trustee Letter on the supper night the Secy then read a letter re shot memorial and was moved that it be left in abeyance so that being all the business the rest of the meeting was spent in Harmony.

John G. L. Robberson

President

Bur Fund

219°

Postage
2/-